John Donovan

From: Derek Brower [d_brower@petroleum-economist.com]
Sent: 12 December 2006 14:32

To: john@shelinews.net

Subject: interview

Hi,

I was wondering if you'd be available to do an interview at some point. We're curious to find out about the man who
brought Sakhalin to a head!

Thanks
Derek

Derek Brower
Senior Correspondent

The Petroleum Economist Ltd
Nestor House,

Playhouse Yard,

London

EC4V 5EX

United Kingdom

Tel: 44 (0)20 7779 8800

Direct: 44 (0)20 7779 8826

Fax: 44 (0)20 7779 8899

Web: www.petroleum-economist.com

Official Publisher of

17th & 18th World Petroleum Congresses www.world-petroleum.org
22nd & 23rd World Gas Conferences www.wgc2006.nl

20th World Energy Congress www.rome2007.it/

Pubilishing Partner of.

Worid Energy Council www . worldenergy.org

DISCLAIMER: Information in this emall is confidential. The contents may not be disclosed or used by any er
than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any use, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this
communication in error please notify the sender by e-mail and then delete the e-mail, all attachments and any copies.
Petrcleum Economist Limited cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this email as it has
been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the email may have been intercepted or amended, please
call the sender. Any views expressed by an individual in this email do not necessarily reflect views of Petroleum
Economist Limited. This communication is from Petroleum Economist Limited, a company registered in England and
Wales under company number 241116 with registered office at Nestor House, Playhouse Yard, London EC4V 5EX.
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